SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Maylé6, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options. Due to limited space anyone who like to attend meetings in person are
required to RSVP not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. If space is available
the staff will confirm. Anyone that attends the meeting without an RSVP shall be turned away if
space capacity is reached.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- April 18, 2023
b. Bills:

i. April 18, 2023 through May 16, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

4) Old Business
Action Items:
a. New Well Drilling Contract
b. Well 8 Rehab Contract
c. Upgrade Master Plan Contract
d. Future Share Program
Information Items:
a. System Update
5) New Business
Action Items:
a. New Meter
b. Account 197
c. Board Rules and Procedures

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. June 20,2023

7) Closed Session
a. None

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
April 18, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY — Board Room
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of April 18, 2023, was called to order at 6:01 PM by
President Andy Zody. General Manager Joseph Tapia led the Pledge of Allegiance. Director
Eric York led the Invocation. Andy Zody reminded all present and listening that all meetings are
recorded for the accuracy of the minutes.
a. Directors Present:
¢ Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
e Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President, Presiding President.
e Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
e David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
b. Guests Present: Peter Barnes, Elizabeth Barnes, and James attended via Zoom.

1) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- March 16, 2023
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- March 23, 2023
b. Bills:
i. March 14, 2023 through April 18, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet
David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions are presented. Luanne Uhl seconded the
motion. Motion Carried.

2) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

All guests that have joined via zoom, please state your first and last name.

3) Old Business
Action Items:
a. 2023 Annual Meeting Ballot
Information Items:
Zody moved to approve the ballots as presented.
York seconded the motion.



Discussion followed — Nilsen does not want the ballots to be handed out until everyone
has had time to be nominated. This way, all shareholders had time to listen and not vote
too early.

a. System Update — see Appendix A

4) New Business
Action Items:
a. Phelan Chamber of Commerce Sponsorship
Uhl — Moved to approve the Silver Sponsorship for the Phelan Chamber of Commerce.
Williams — 2™ the motion

Motion Passed — 5 yes, 0 no

b. New Meter
Nilsen — moved to approve the Meter Application
Uhl — second the motion

Motion Passed — 5 yes, 0 no

Information Items:
a. Parcel 303734105
Nilsen moves to lay on the table until the company lawyer provides further information.
Discussion to follow.

York seconded the motion to lie on the table.
No further discussion.

5) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. May 6, 2023 - Annual Shareholder Meeting- Pinon Mesa Middle School-10 AM
i. Organizational meeting immediately following the conclusion of the
meeting and counting of the votes. (All newly elected Board members are
required to attend).

Nilsen’s discussion followed, and he would like to post an Organizational meeting.
Nilsen wants an expert to train the board on Robert’s Rules of Order in June 2023,
May 16, 2023 — Next Board meeting
6) Closed Session 7 pm
a. Employee Evaluation
b. Contract Negotiations Engineer

¢. Contract Negotiations Well Driller

7) Open Session 7:37 pm



¢ Nilsen moved to approve Employee’s Annual Evaluation
Uhl seconded the motion.
Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no

e Board reviewed the contract and would like to place the estimated cost of the engineering
plan on the May 16" agenda.

e Board reviewed the contract and would like to place the well driller contract rehab on the
May 16" agenda.

8) Adjournment 7:40 pm
Respectfully Submitted,
Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Appendix A:
PRODUCTION
» March Production- 35.22 AF; 2023 Year to Date Production- 104.09
» March Usage- 27.05 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 79.14
Well soundings, 2023:
» Static Water Levels compared March 2022 to March 2023:
Well 2A static level is up 11.55 feet — Water Level 260.14’
Well 3A static level is up 4.62 feet — Water Level 270.58°
Well 4A static level is up 3.10 — Water Level 284.44°
Well 5 static level is up 9.24 feet — Water Level 269.50°
Well 8 static level is up 9.24 feet — Water Level 310.64°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 948’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 156
Well 2A running an average of 1.2 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 3A running an average of 1.2 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 4A running an average of 1.2 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 5 running an average of 1.2 hour a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 8 running an average of 7.66 hours a day. Ran for 28 days.
Well 11 running an average of 1 hour a day. Ran for 1 day.
Total pumping capacity as of March 31, 2023 is 2,261 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 284,000 gallons per day, 197 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf
k Completed or in Progress-March 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Well samples- weekly
2 - Meter upgrades
1-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks
2-Service Line Replacements
Valve Exercising
San Bernardino County Environmental Services came out and measured Joshua Tree
Distance on proposed well sites.

VV VVVVVVVVYVY

Wo

]

VVVVVVVYV



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreekl@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

May 16, 2023

PRODUCTION
» April Production- 41.22 AF; 2023 Year to Date Production- 145.31
» April Usage- 28.96 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 108.10
Well soundings, 2023:
» Static Water Levels compared April 2022 to April 2023:
Well 2A static level is up 11.55 feet — Water Level 260.14°
Well 3A static level is up 9.24 feet — Water Level 265.96’
Well 4A static level is up 3.10 — Water Level 284.44°
Well 5 static level is up 9.24 feet — Water Level 269.85°
Well 8 static level is up 13.86 feet — Water Level 306.02°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 948’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 175
Well 2A running an average of 2.4 hours a day. Ran for 4 days.
Well 3A running an average of 6 hours a day. Ran for 5 days.
Well 4A running an average of 1 hour a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 5 running an average of 2.3 hour a day. Ran for 4 days.
Well 8 running an average of 8.56 hours a day. Ran for 27 days.
Well 11 running an average of 1.9 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Total pumping capacity as of April 30, 2023 is 2,067 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 314,000 gallons per day, 218 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hef
> Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hcf
» Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf
Work Completed or in Progress-April 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Well samples- weekly
3 - Meter upgrades
0-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
Repair Round House Door
Storage Tank Assessment done by USG Water Solutions
Auto Maintenance Completed

VVVVVVVVYVY

VVVVVVVY



Igyne

A GRAINTE COMPANY

5 "3-’}2023

Sheep Creek Water Company
Joel Tapia

4200 Sunnyslope Road
Phelan. CA 92329

RE: 1500 ft by 14 in HSLA Cased Production Well

Dear Mr. Joel Tapia .

We are pleased to present our project estimate for the referenced work to be provided at 4200 Sunnyslope Road.

The work includes the furnishing of all labor. materials. transportation. tools. services. supplies. and equipment necessary for the complete
and satisfactory drilling of three production wells. The wells will be drilled using reverse circulation rotary drilling method. Bore-hole is
17.5 inch to a depth of 1,500 ft. Geophysical logging and reaming the borehole to 26 inch. Caliper Logging each well. Well will be
constructed of 14-inch High-Strength: Low-Allow steel. Ful-flow louvered well screened interval to be determined. 2 gravel tubes and |
sounding tube. Wells will be developed for 36 hours. Step Rate test pump 6 hours and 24 hours constant rate on each well. Construct a
concrete pedestal 27 x 27 x 2°

The attached estimate is valid for 30 days and is subject to Layne Terms and Conditions.

Thank you for choosing Layne Christensen Company and giving us the opportunity to be your water resources solution provider.

Sincerely,

i

% Y24
Ty Mull

Account Manager
909-836-4574



PROPOSAL

Client: Sheep Creck Water Company
Contact: Joel Tapia
Address: 4200 Sunnyslope Road
City, State, Zip: Phelan, CA 92329
Project: 1500 ft by 14 in HSLA Cased Production el
Phone: 760-368-3755
Email: shegpcreek @varizon.net

lgqne

A GRAMITE COMPAMY

Date: May 3, 2023
Written By: Ty Mull
Quote No.: SXD2324
Phone: 909-336-4574
Email: Ty Mull®geine com
Project Address: 4200 Sunnyslope Road
Phelen, CA 92329

Project Description

1500 ft by 14 in HSLA Cased Production Well

1 ALL NECESSARY PERMITS | 1 LS $2,831.00 $2,83100
2 MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION | 1 LS $140,600.00 $140,600.00
3 DRILL/INSTALL 30-IN CONDUCTOR CEMENTED | 50 EA $613.00 $30,650.00
4 17.5-IN PILOT HOLE TO 1,500-FT . 1,300 FT $155.00 $232,500.00
5 E-LOGS ] 1 FT $10.000.00 $10,000.00
6 24-IN REAM TO 1,500-FT 1,500 EA $158.00 $237,000.00
7 CALIPER LOGS 1 FT $7,000.00 $7,000.00
8 14-IN 312 HSLA BLANK CASING 1,000 EA $188.00 $188,000.00
19 14-1N 312 HSLA LOUVERED 500 FT $235.00 $117,500.00
10 3-IN SCH 80 GRAVEL PACK TUBE 540 FT $35.00 $18,900.00
L TACNA 6X16 GRAVEL PACK 1,420 FT $25.00 $35,500.00
E CEMENT SEAL 100 FT $109.00 $10,900.00
13 OPEN ENDED AIRLFT 0] FT $775.00 $7.750.00
[4 DUALSWAB AIRLIFT - 40| HR $775.00 $31,000.00
[ 15 INSTALL TEST PUMP AND REMOVE - 1,400-FT MAX/WELL 1 HR $80,000.00 $80,000.00
! 16 DEVELOPMENT PUMPING 36 EA $350.00 $12,600.00
a7 STEP TEST 8 HR $350.00 $2,800.00
18 CONSTANT RATE TEST | 24 ll HR $350.00 $8,400.00
| 19 CONCRETE PEDESTAL 2X2X2 - I 1] HR $14,000.00] $14,000.00
Sub Total £1,187,931.00

Additional Terms and Conditions Sales Tax
i Price based on attached Layne terms and conditions. Base Bid $1,187,931.00

By signing below, Client acknowledges reciept of Layne Well Drilling T&C's .
Price is based on good ingress and egress lo site.

Client will provide a level and clear drill pad of 150 ft x 150 ft

Client provides adequate water supply of 100 gpm within 300 ft of well site

Prices are gewad tor X davs trom date of propusal

Client provides adequate and legatl location to discharge drilling fluid and aquifer test water.

Price based on standard wage rates

Hard Formation/Slow Penetration Clause of less than 5 ft per hour applies at hourly rate of $650/hour and materials at cost plus 15%.
Lost Circulation Clause applies: In the event subsurface and/or geologic conditions affect a lost of circulation and/or an adequate fluid level in the
borehole cannot be maintained for at least two consecutive hours, the client will be notified, and drilling operations will revert to

Layne’s hourly rate of $650/hr and material at cost plus 15% mark-up.
Estimate is based on median fuel as of 03-03-2023

Increases realized at time of purchase will be invoiced at cost plus 15%.
Layne cannot guarantee water quality nor quantity

If approved, sign and retum

Layne Christensen Company

5/3/2023

DATE

Sheep Creek Water Company

(BRI

Thank you tor the opportunity to be your water resource solution




TERMS AND CONDITIONS

LIABILITY OF CONTRACTOR: Contractor sholl not be hable for any bodily injury, death, or injury to or destruction of tangible property except as the same may have been caused by the negligence of Contractor. in no event shall
Contractor be liable for any delays or special, indirect, incidental or consequential damages Purchaser agrees that the total limit of Contractor’s liability {whether based on negligence, warranty, strict liability or otherwise)
hereunder, shall not exceed the aggregate amount due Contractor for services rendered under this contract. All claims, including claims for negligence or any other cause whatsoever, shall be deemed waived unless made in
writing ond received by Contractor within one (1} year after Contractor’s completion of work hereunder,

INSURANCE: Contractor shall provide workers’ compensation insurance, public iability and property damage insurance covering its employees and operation. Purchaser, at its option, may maintain such insurance as will
protect it against claims arising out of the work.

REIMBURSABLE COST: In addition to the hourly charge provided on the face of this contract, Purchaser will reimburse Contractor for travel and living expenses necessarily incusred by the Contractor in the performance of the
work, minor incidental expenses such as overnight mail, telephone and petty cash expenditures necessarily incurred, cost of removal of all debris if so directed by Purchaser, sales, consumer, use and similar taxes required by
faw and the cost of permits and all licenses necessary for the execution of the work. The foregoing costs shall be billed at actual cost plus fifteen percent (15%) unless otherwise agreed upon.

PRICE ADJUSTMENT: Any cost estimates or time frames stated herein are subject to equitable adjustment in the event of differing or unfor ble conditi changes in applicable laws after the date of this contract,
unforeseeable delays or difficulties caused by acts of God, Purchaser or any third parties. Prices of goods acquised by Contractor from others shall be adjusted to reflect Contractor’s price in effect at time of shipment. The
price of Contractor’s goods will be adjusted to the price in effect at time of shipment in accordance with Contractor’s current escalation policies or as specifically covered in this contract.

TERMS: Thirty (30) days net from date of invoice. For extended projects, Contractor shall submit invoices on a monthly basis for any and all work ¢ d and ials or provided during the p month
Past due invoices shall be subject to a delinquency charge of one and one-half percent {1-1/2%) per month (eighteen percent {18%}) per annum) unless a lower charge is required under applicable law, in which case the lower
rate shall apply. Purchaser agrees to pay all collection fees, attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in the collection of any past due amounts arising out of this contract. Contractor shall have the right to immediately terminate this
contract without further liability if Purchaser fails to make timely payment or otherwise materially breaches this contract.

MATERIAL SHORTAGES AND COST INCREASES: If any portion of materials or equipment which Contractor is required to furnish becomes ilable, either ity or ty, through causes beyond the control
and without the fault of Contractor, then in the case of ¥ ilability any letion time frames shall be extended for such period of time as Contractor shall be delayed by such above-described unavailability,
and in the case of permanent unavailability Contractor shall be excused from the requirement of furnishing such materials ar equipment. Purchaser agrees to pay Contractor any increase in cost between the cost of the

materials or equipment which have become permanently unavailable and the cost of the closest substitute which is then reasonably available.

DELAYS: if Contractor is delayed at any time in the progress of work by labor disputes, fire, unusual delays in ation, idable casualties, ther, or any cause beyond Contractor’s reasonable control, then any
completion time frames shall be extended by a reasonable period of time, at least equal to the period of delay.

CHANGED CONDITIONS: The discovery of any h d waste, sub @ - i (] d obstructions or utilities on or in the job site which were not brought to the attention of Contractor prior to
the date of this contract will constitute a materially diff site diti itling Contractor, at its sole discretion to i di i this without further liability.

ESCALATION: This contract is made with the understanding that Contractor will be able to begin and continuously proceed with its work on or before the proposed start date on the reverse side hereof. In the event
Contractor is unable to commence 1ts work on or before said date because the project is not ready for Contractor's work, Contractor will charge Purchaser the amount of increase in Contractor's cost attributable to such
delay, plus Contractor's normal overhead percentage

GUARANTEE AND LIABILITY: Contractor warrants that its labor supplied hereunder shall be free from defect and shall conform to the standard of care in effect in its industry at the time of performance of such labor for a
period of twelve (12) months after substantial completion of Contractor's work. Contractor agrees, to the extent it is permitted, to pass on any warranties provided by the manufacturers of materials and/or equipment
furnished under this contract. Contractor itself provides no warranty, express, implied or otherwise, on any such materials or equipment. Contractor will not be responsible for: work done, material or equipment furnished or
repairs or alterations made by others.

For any breach hereunder, Contractor shall be liable only for the value of rhe mstalluuon work or, if it wrongfully fails to install, then its hability is limited to the difference between the contract price herein, and the value of

other similar installation work. if Contractor’s breach any or furnished h der, Contractor shall only be liable for the value of such materials or Under no ¢ es will
Contractor be liable for consequential, special or indirect damages including without Ilmmmon any crop loss or di de ge to other structures or property, nor for any other similar or dissimilar damages or
losses whether due to delay, failure to furnish or install, delay in i ion, defective ial or i defective k hip, defective ion, delay in replacing, nor for ony cause or breach whatsoever. In any

event, Contractor’s total liability towards Purchoser for alleged foulty performance or nonperformance under this contract shall be limited to the totol contract price. No materials, equipment or services contracted herein
carries any guarantee not mentioned in this contract. THE ABOVE WARRANTY IS IN UEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED.

TITLE AND OWNERSHIP: In case of default an Purchaser’s part, Contractor shall have the right to enter the premises upon which any material or equipment furnished herein have been installed and retake such goods not
then paid for and pursue any further remedy provided by law, including recovery of attorneys’ fees and any deficiency to the maximum extent and in the manner provided by law. Such materials and equipment shall retain
their character as personal property of Contractor until payment in full is received by Contractor, regardless of their mode of attachment. Unless prior specific written instructions are received to the contrary, surplus and
replaced materials and equipment resulting from repair or installation work shall became the property of Contractor.

DELIVERY: Shipment schedules and dates, expressed or implied, are conti on normal conditit Contractor will not be respansible for any delays in shipment or completion caused by factors beyond its control such as,
but not limited to, suppliers’ failures, accidents, work stoppages or operation of or changes in the law. Shipments will be made as promptly as Contractor’s ability to obtain materials and/or equipment and scheduling will
permit. No delay in shipments or variances from shipping schedule shall be cause of cancellation or any claim for damage. Any changes in layout or design requested after acceptance of this contract will be made at
Purchaser’s additional cost. Any such change and/or time taken to supply { ing data or to app d will i extend shipping schedules. Equipment will be shipped “knocked down” to the extent
Contractor considers necessary, with small parts stripped from equipment and crated. On and after delivery to the carrier for transpontation to the Purchaser’s site, Puschaser shall be responsible for all loss or damage to
materials or equipment due to any cause, including but not limited to loss or damage resulting from casualty.

INC ICATION: Purch agrees to ind ify and hold Conrluctor, its directors, officers, stockholders, employees, agents and subcontractors, harmless from and against any and ali claims, demands, causes of action
(including third party cloims, demands or causes of action for ¢ i or i ification), liability and costs {including attorneys’ fees and other costs of defense) asserted and/or filed by Purchaser or any third party(ies),
including without limitation Purchaser’s emply and arising out of or as a result of: (i} the presence of Contractor or its subcontractors at the job site, {ii} the work performed by Contractor or its subcontractors, or () any

negligent act or omission of Purchaser, its employees, agents, consultants, other contractors or any person or entity under Purchaser’s control, except to the extent that such claims, demands, couses of action, liabilities or
costs are caused by the negligence of Contractor or its subcontractors.

INTERPRETATION: This contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state of the job site location. If any term, provision or condition contained herein shal), to any extent, be invalid or
unen[orceable, pursuant to state law or otherwise, the remainder of the terms, provisions and conditions herein {or the application of such term, provision, or condition to persons or circumstances other than those in
respect of which it is invalid or unenforceable) shall not be affected thereby, and each term, provision and condition of this contract shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

ASSIGNMENT & SUBLETTING: Purchaser shall not have the right to transfer or assign its rights and/or abligations under this contract to any third party, related or unrelated, without the express written consent of Contractor
Contractor shall have the right to transfer, assign or sublet all or any portion of its rights or obligations hereunder, but such transfer, assignment or subletting shall not relieve Contractor from its full obligations to Purchaser
unless such transfer, assignment or subletting is pursuant to the sale of Contractor, or the division of Contractor responsible for this contract, to a third party

MISCELLANEOUS: The terms and conditions set forth herein constitute the entire understanding of the parties relating to the work to be performed, and Is and to be provided, by Contractor for the
Purch . All p Is, offers, and other communications relative to the provisions of the subject work, oral or written, are hereby superseded, except to the extent that they have been expressly incorporated
herein. Any mod:h:auons of revisions of any provisions herein or any additional provisions contained in any purchase order, acknowledgment, or other form of the Purchaser are hereby expressly objected to by Contractor
and shall not operate to modify this contract. This contract sha!l take effect upon acceptance and execution by both parties.




Sheep Creek Well No. 8 Pumping Equipment Quote

( om: Mull, Ty (ty.mull@gcinc.com)
To:  sheepcreek@verizon.net
Cc: david.brashear@gcinc.com

Date. Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at 04:15 PM PDT

Good Afternoon Joe,

Please find attached a quote to replace all the pumping equipment in Well 8 with similar equipment to Well 4A. The
equipment includes a Goulds 9TLC-10 stage bowl set that will produce 628 gpm @ 288 ft TDH. 6 in column pipe and 6
in discharge and a new 60 HP Premium Efficiency US Motors motor. Lead times on materials is running 3-4 weeks. We
can pull the pump from Well 8 in early May if the access road has been repaired from the winter storms.

Please review the attached proposal and let me know if you have questions. If you approve this price, please sign the
quote on page 2 and the pump curve on page 4.

Thank you!

Ty Mull

Account Manager
Western Region

( 717 Park Ave
Redlands, CA 92373

Phone: (909) 390-2833
Cell: (909) 836-4574
Email: Ty.Mull@gcinc.com

www.graniteconstruction.com

lgyne

A GRANITE COMPANY

From: Sheep Creek Water Company <sheepcreek@verizon.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:22 AM
To: Mull, Ty <Ty.Muli@gcinc.com>

(.4 Subject: Well 8 Down Size



[ayne

( A GRAIMTE COMPANY
Office
1717 NV Park Ave
Rediands, CA 92373
909-390-2833
www.graniteconstruction.com
4/12/2023

Sheep Creek Water Company
Joel Tapia

4200 Sunnyslope Road
Phelan, CA 92329

RE: Furnish new pumping equipment for Well 8

Dear Mr. Joel Tapia,

We are pleased to present our project estimate for the referenced work to be provided at 4200 Sunnyslope Road.

Layne will furnish new pumping equipment matching the design of well 4, being 628gpm@288' tdh. The pump will be set to a depth of
440" bgs on 6"x2"x1-3/16" oil lube column, tube and shafting. A new 6" Goulds cast discharge head with a modified nipple and a new
60HP US motor will be installed. The existing casing will be extended 18" above existing height and topped off with a 150# flange that

will mate up with a 16" flange welded on the head nipple. Proposal does not include discharge pipeline or electrical modifications as they
will TBD after pump installation. All costs are estimated and actuals will be invoiced.

The attached estimate is valid for 30 days and is subject to Layne Terms and Conditions.

Thank you for choosing Layne Christensen Company and giving us the opportunity to be your water resources solution provider.

Sincerely,
i} V74
Ty Mull

Account Manager
909-836-4574



[gyne

P(\:)POSAL

Date: April 12, 2023
Written By: Ty Mull
Quote No.: DMB22069-1
Phone: 909-836-4574
Email: Ty.Mull@gcinc.com
Project Address: 4200 Sunnyslope Road
Phelen, CA 92329

Client: Sheep Creek Water Company
Contact: Joel Tapia
Address: 4200 Sunnyslope Road
City, State, Zip: Phelan, CA 92329
Project: Furnish new pumping equipment for Well 8
Phone: 760-868-3755

Email: josephtapial972@icloud.com

Project Description Furnish new pumping equipment for Well 8

1 Perform casing modifications 1 s $3,500.00 $3,500.00

2 Shop - machine and prep new pump 1 LS $4,500.00 $4,500.00
3 Materials

US Motors 60HP 460/3 Prem. Eff.; Inverter duty motor B [T R EA $6,500.00 $6,500.00

Goulds 6" Type A cast discharge head T 1 EA $3,600.00 $3,600.00

Goulds 9TLC-10 stage bowl asasembly std. construction 628gpm@288ft TDH T 1 EA $14,000.00 $14,000.00

1-3/16" 416SS head shaft assembly T 1 LS $560.00 $560.00

2" Goulds top tube T EA $65.00 $65.00

- 6"x36" TBE heavy wall head nipple ) T 1 EA $400.00 $400.00

6"x20' T&C column pipe T 22 EA $675.00 $14,850.00

1-3/16"x2"x20' Goulds oil tube and shaft assembies T 22 EA $550.00 $12,100.00

6" SS cone strainer T 1 EA $275.00 $275.00

1/4" SS airline and gauge assembly T 1 LS $1,300.00 $1,300.00

P - Iss banding, buckles, head flange kit, turbine oil B 1 T 1 LS $350.00 $350.00

_'( Thrust beaing oil, motor make up kity | T 1 $325.00 $325.00

16" 1504 slip flange T 1 EA $300.00 $300.00

| [16"1504 blind flange - B T 1 EA $550.00 $550.00

16" 150# NBG kit T 1 EA $170.00 $170.00

16" casing extension T 1 LS | $200.00 $200.00

Freight 1 LS $2,800.00 $2,800.00

- S o Sub-Total $66,345.00

Additional Terms and Conditions 7.75% Sales Tax $4,304.74

1 Price based on attached Layne terms and conditions. Total $70,649.74

By signing below, Client acknowledges reciept of Layne T&C's and Well Rehab Notice.
Price is based on good ingress and egress to site.

Price based on standard wage rates

If approved, sign and return

Estimate is based on median fuel cost as of 04/12/2023

Increases realized at time of purchase will be invoiced at cost plus 15%

N e LN

Layne Christensen Company Sheep Creek Water Company

DATE

Thank you for the opportunity to be your water resource solution.

Prices are good for 30 days from date of proposal

Date




TERMS AND CONDITIONS

UABILITY OF CONTRACTOR: Contractor shail not be lioble for any bodily injury, death, or injury to or destruction of tangible property except as the same may have been coused by the negligence of Contractor. In no event shall
Contractor be liable for ony delays or special, indirect, incidental or consequential domages. Purchaser agrees thot the total limit of Controctor’s liability {whether bosed on negligence, warronty, strict liability or otherwise)
reunder, shall not exceed the aggregate omount due Contractor for services rendered under this contract. All claims, including claims for negligence or any other cause whatsoever, sholl be deemed woaived unless made in
‘ng and received by Contractor within one (1) year after Controctor’s completion of work hereunder.

+«SURANCE: Contractor shall provide workers’ campensation insurance, public liability and property damage i covering its employees and operation. Purchaser, at its option, may maintain such insurance as will
protect it against claims arising out of the work.

REIMBURSABLE COST: In addition to the hourly charge provided on the face of this P will Contractor for travel and living exp necessarily i d by the C in the performance of the
work, minor incidental expenses such as overnight mail, telephone and petty cash expenditures necessarily incurred, cost of removal of all debris if so directed by Purchaser, sales, consumer, use and similar taxes required by

law and the cost of permits and alllicenses necessary for the execution of the work. The foregoing costs shall be billed at actual cost plus fifteen percent {15%) unless otherwise agreed upon.

PRICE ADSUSTMENT: Any cost estimates or time frames stated herein are subject to equitable adjustment in the event of differing or unft b diti hanges in applicable laws after the date of this contract,
unforeseeable delays or difficulties caused by acts of God, Purchaser or any third parties. Prices of goods acquired by Contractor from others shall be adjusted to reflect Contractor’s price in effect at time of shipment. The
price of Contractor’s goods will be adjusted to the price in effect at time of shipment in accordance with Contractor’s current escalation policies or as specifically covered in this contract.

TERMS: Thirty (30) days net from date of invoice. For extended projects, Contractor shall submit invoices on a monthly basis for any and all work ¢ leted and ials or provided during the p month,
Past due invoices shall be subject to a delinquency charge of one and one-half percent {1-1/2%) per month (eighteen percent (18%) per annum) unless a lower charge is required under applicable {aw, in which case the lower
rate shall apply. Purchaser agrees to pay all collection fees, attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in the collection of any past due amounts arising out of this contract. Contractor shall have the right to immediately terminate this

contract without further liability if Purchaser fails to make timely pay or otherwise ially breaches this contract.

MATERIAL SHORTAGES AND COST INCREASES: If any portion of materials or equipment which Contractor is required to furnish becomes ilable, either ily or per ly, through causes beyond the control
and without the fault of Contractor, then in the case of temporary ilability any fetion time frames shall be extended for such period of time as Contractor shall be delayed by such above-described unavailability,
and in the case of permanent unavailability Contractor shall be excused from the requirement of furnishing such materials or equlpmen( Purchaser agrees to pay Contractor any Increase in cost between the cost of the
materials or equipment which have become permanently unavailable and the cost of the closest it which isthen

DELAYS: If Contractor is delayed at any time in the progress of work by labor disputes, fire, unusual defays in , idabl Iti her, or any cause beyond Contractor’s reasonable control, then any

completion time frames shall be extended by a reasonable period of time, at least equal to the period of delay.

CHANGED CONDITIONS: The di yofanyh dous waste, sub es, poll i d dob ions or utilities on or in the job site which were not brought to the attention of Contractor prior to
the date of this contract will constitute 3 materially differeat site condition entitling Contractor, at its sole dnsuehon to immediately terminate this contract without further Hability.

ESCALATION: This contract is made with the understanding that Contractor will be able to begin and continuously proceed with its work on or before the proposed start date on the reverse side hereof, In the event
C isunable to e its work on or before said date because the project is not ready for Contractor's work, Contractor will charge Purchaser the amount of increase in Contractor's cost attributable to such

delay, plus Contractor’s normal overhead percentage.

GUARANTEE AND LIABILITY: Contractor warrants that its labor supplied hereunder shall be free from defect and shall conform to the standard of care in effect in its industry at the time of performance of such labor for a

period of twelve (12) months after substantial completion of Contractor's work. Contractor agrees, to the extent it is i to pass on any ies provided by the facturers of 1s and/or equi

furnished under this contract. Contractor itself provides no warranty, express, implied or otherwise, on any such materials or equi| [« will not be ible for: work done, material or equipment furnished or
repairs or alterations made by others.

For any breach hereunder, Contractor shall be liable only for the value of (he i work or, ifit gfully foils to install, then its liability is limited to the difference between the controct price herein, and the value of
other similar installation work. If Contractor’s breach d any Is or i Jurnished h r, Contractor shall only be liable for the value of such moterials or equipment. Under no circumstances will
Contractor be liable for consequential, special or indirect d including without limitation, any crop loss or d damage to other equij structures or property, nor for any other similar or dissimilar domages or
losses whether due to deloy, failure to furnish or install, delay in e defective iol or defective k hip, defective Hation, delay in Ieplatmg, nor for any cause or breach whatsoever. in ony
event, Contractor’s total liability towards Purchaser for alleged faulty perfc or nonpef under this contract shall be limited to the total contract price. No Is or services d herein

carries any guarantee not mentioned in this contract. THE ABOVE WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
( TNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED.

-E AND OWNERSHIP: In case of default on Purchaser’s part, Contractor shall have the right to enter the premises upon which any material or equipment furnished herein have been installed and retake such goods not

then paid for and pursue any further remedy provided by law, including recovery of attorneys’ fees and any deficiency to the maximum extent and in the maaner provided by law. Such ials and i shall retain
their character as personal property of Contractor until payment in full is received by Contractor, regardless of their mode of attachment. Unless prior specific written instructions are received to the contrary, surplus and
replaced ials and i ting from repair or installation work shall become the property of Contractor.

DELIVERY: Shipment schedules and dates, expressed or implied, are contii on normal conditi Contractor will not be responsible for any delays in shipment or completion caused by factors beyond its control such as,
but not limited to, suppliers’ failures, accid: work or ion of or changes in the law. Shi; will be made as promptly as Contractor’s ability to obtain ials andfor and scheduling will
permit. No delay in sh or vark from shippit hedule shall be cause of cancellation or any claim for damage. Any changes in layout or design d after accep of this will be made at

Purchaser’s additional cost. Any such change and/or time taken to supply ing data or to app drawings will extend sh schedul will be shipped “knocked down” to the extent
Contractor considers necessary, with small parts stripped from equipment and crated. On and after delivery to the carrier for transportation to the Purchaser’s site, Purchaser shall be responsible for all Toss or damage to
materials or equipment due to any cause, including but not limited to loss or damage resulting from casualty.

INDEMNIFICATION: Purchoser agrees to indemnify and hold Contractor, its directors, officers, stockholders, employees, agents and subcontractors, harmless from and against any and oll claims, demonds, causes of action
{including third party claims, demands or causes of action for contribution or indemnification), liability and costs fincluding attorneys’ fees and other costs of defense) asserted and/or filed by Purchaser or any third portyfies),
without limitation Purchaser's empl ond orising out of or as o result of: (i} the presence of Contractor or its subcontractors ot the job site, {ii) the work performed by Conltractor or its subcontractors, or (iii) any
/i actor ion of Purch its employ ageats, It other contractors or any person or entity under Purchaser’s control, except to the extent that such claims, demands, causes of action, liabilities or

costs are caused by the negligence of Contractor or its subcontractors.

INTERPRETATION: This contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state of the job site location. If any term, p orc ion ¢ d herein shall, to any extent, be invalid or
unenforceable, pursuant to state law or otherwise, the inder of the terms, p ions and conditions herein (or the application of such term, provision, or condition to persons or circumstances other than those in
respect of which it is invalid or unenforceable) shall not be affected thereby, and each term, provision and condition of this contract shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

ASSIGNMENT & SUBLETTING: Purchaser shall not have the right to transfer or assign its rights and/or obligations under this contract to any third party, related or unrelated, without the express written consent of Contractor.
Contractor shall have the right to transfer, assign or sublet all or any portion of its rights or obligations hereunder, but such transfer, assignment or subletting shall not relieve Contractor from its full obligations to Purchaser
unless such transfer, assignment or subletting is pursuant to the sale of Contractor, or the division of Contractor responsible for this contract, to a third party.

MISCELLANEOUS: The terms and conditions set forth herein constitute the entire understanding of the parties relating to the work to be perf: d, and and J to be provided, by Contractor for the
Purchaser. All previous proposals, offers, and other communications relative to the provisions of the subject work, oral or written, are hereby superseded, except to the extent that they have been expressly incorporated
herein. Any modifications or of any provi herein or any additional pi ions ¢ d in any purchase order, ack ledy or other form of the Purchaser are hereby expressly objected to by Contractor
and shall not operate to modify this contract. This contract shall take effect upon acceptance and execution by both parties.




T

<

PERFORMANCE CURVE

Quote Number: 9004-140904-001
Model: DWT-CATM Size: 9TLC 10 Stage(s)

Head - ft

Driver Size Critena:

. 100 200 109
0:-' 10
£
% 5
g
)
1
( It LY 200 1300
B W e s .7 s R
‘0= e e
:
a ¢ 100 200 300

Max power on design

400 00 €00 ]

40D 50 &0 700

430 0 00 700
Us gpm

Flow on Max imp Trim @ Max Pwr:

curve (NOL})
Speed: 1770 Best Efficiency:
Impeller Trim: 6.3100 inch Flow at BEP:.
Frequency 60 hz NPSH Required
Additional Impeller Trim 6.310 inch Specified NPSH Avait
Impeller Maximum Trim: 6.4400 inch NPSHa Margin
Specified Flow: 628.00 USGPM Shut-Off Head:
Specified Head: 288.00 ft Fluid Type:
Head at Design: 288.00 ft Temperature:
Efficiency at Design: 83.00 Allowable Sphere Size:
Power at Design: 5510 Hp Exact Bowl Diameter:
Flow on Design Trim at Max Power: 628 USGPM Thrust K Factor:
Max Power on Design Curve: 5510 Hp Max Lateral:

820

640.00 USGPM

83.80

664.00 USGPM
6.73 ft

34.00 ft

2.00 ft

484.00 ft
Water (Open Lineshatft)
70F

1.00 inch
9.25inch
9.0000 Ibs/ft
0.75 inch

IPoint #1-620GPM @ 288'TDH @ 60Htz

DO NOT USE FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS CERTIFIED

nint # 2 - 445GPM @ 288'TDH @ 56Htz

Client's Approval

vint # 3 - 300GPM @ 288'TDH @ 52Htz

Date of Approval

Point #4 - 80GPM @ 288'TDH @ 48Htz

Pump serial number

Project Name Sheep Creek Well-5

Tag




AN

ARDURRA

COLLABORATE INNOVATE CREATE

March 20, 2023

Mr. Joe Tapia

General Manager

Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.

Phelan, CA 92371

SUBJECT: PROPOSAL TO DEVELOP WATER MASTER PLAN FOR SHEEP CREEK WATER
COMPANY

Dear Mr. Tapia:

Ardurra is very pleased to submit our proposal in response to your request to develop Sheep Creek Water Company's
(SCWC) 2023 Water Master Plan (WMP). Ardurra will leverage our prior work experience in developing and calibrating
SCWC's water distribution hydraulic model, performing water supply feasibility studies, and developing an asset
management plan to efficiently evaluate SCWC's water system. We will utilize the latest information available to
evaluate SCWC's water system capacity under existing and future conditions to meet State of California design
guidelines and make recommendations on Capital Improvement Program (CIP) which includes developing cost
estimates and phasing projects.

o,

< Experienced Team - Ms. Jiajia Huang, PE will be responsible for the technical execution and overall
management of the project. Ms. Huang has extensive knowledge of the SCWC water system. In 2019,
Ms. Huang performed the demand analysis for the Feasibility Report for SCWC Addressing Water Source
Capacity. In 2022, Ms. Huang developed and calibrated SCWC's hydraulic model and performed several
hydraulic analyses as part of the consolidation plan with Phelan Pinon Hills Community Services District
(PPHCSD). For this WMP project, Ms. Huang will be supported by Dolores Salgado, PE and Shyamala
Raveendran, PE who each brings 20+years of senior level experience including knowledge from working
on prior SCWC projects. They will ensure that work will be performed in a timely manner and at a high
level of quality.

< Proactive Approach ~ Our team has intimate knowledge of SCWC's supply-demand challenges,
distribution system operational issues, and condition of assets from working on prior SCWC projects since
2019. We will seek to understand the specific objectives of this Master Plan by working collaboratively
with SCWC staff and third-party staff to develop a comprehensive and executable capital improvement
plan.

< A strong team that's in place and ready to go to work. Ms. Huang and her team are fully available

and will provide highly responsive and personal service to SCWC to execute this project. Rest assured,

Ardurra is committed to a long-term client-consultant relationship rather than a singular successful

project.

1401 Commercial Way | Bakersfield, CA 93309 | 661.529.2190 | www.ardurra.com



March 20, 2023
\/ Page 2

We are proposing to perform the work for a Time and Materials, not-to-exceed cost of $122,040. Any additional
services, such as conference cails, meeting attendance, or additional analysis scenarios, can be provided on a time
and material basis. Appendix A includes the fee estimate breakdown and a proposed schedule to complete work within
10 months from a notice to proceed. The schedule is subject to change based on delivery of data requested and
document comments from SCWC.

We thank you for this opportunity and please feel free to contact the undersigned if you have questions or require
additional information.

Sincerely,

el 2

Dolores Salgado, PE Jiagjia Huang, PE
Client Service Manager Project Manager
dsalgado@ardurra.com jhuang@ardurra.com

Enclosures: Appendix A — Water Master Plan Project Schedule and Fee Estimate

1401 Commercial Way | Bakersfield, CA 93309 | 661.529.2190 | www.ardurra.com



. March 20, 2023
\/ Page 3

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING & OBJECTIVES

Sheep Creek Water Company (SCWC) would like to develop a Water Master Plan (WMP) to evaluate its aging water
infrastructure and assess current and future system capacity to serve its community. Key updates to the plan will
include an update to water demand projections, development of design criteria, minor refinements to its current water
distribution model, and recommended capital improvements for a 10-year planning horizon. A detailed scope of work
that represents tasks and deliverables necessary to accomplish these goals are described below.

SCOPE OF SERVICE

Our proposed Scope of Service for this WMP is as follows:

TASK 1 - PROJECT MANANGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

11

1.2

13

Kick-Off

Ardurra will prepare an agenda to facilitate a one-hour project Kick-Off Meeting. Ardurra will provide a Request
for Information (RFI) upon receipt of notice to proceed.

Progress Meetings

Eight (8) half-hour project progress conferences calls have been included in the budget to discuss and resolve
on-going project hurdles with SCWC's WMP project manager. Ardurra will provide meeting minutes to
document decisions throughout the duration of the project.

Project Administration

This task will also include work associated with project setup, scheduling, budget control, and invoice
preparation.

TASK 2 - WATER SYSTEM EVALUATION

2.1

Data Collection and Review

Ardurra will collect and review as necessary any relevant planning documents and data sources including but
not limited to:

. 2006 Water Master Plan

. 2020 Asset Management Plan

. 2019 Feasibility Study Report Addressing Water Source Capacity Issues
. 2022 SCWC Water Consolidation Project

. Historic Water Consumption Data

. Proposed development projects

. Latest well production records

. Latest pump curves

. Other operational updates

. Local bid estimates

Ardurra will consult SCWC staff to understand water operational goals and strategies as well as gather
knowledge on state of current assets and leak and/or main break history for system improvement
recommendations.

1401 Commercial Way | Bakersfield, CA 93309 | 661.529.2190 | www.ardurra.com



March 20, 2023
\/ Page 4

22

2.3

24

2.5

Update Demand & Hydraulic Model Network

Ardurra will utilize SCWC's historic water consumption data of the previous 5 years to develop water demand
unit factors by land use classification. These water demand unit factors will be used to project future demands
from new developments and evaluate future system capacities. Average day demand (ADD) of 2022 will serve
as the baseline for computing peaking factors for maximum day (MDD), and peak hour demand (PHD).

Future supply sources and locations along with associated facilities (pipes, pumps, etc.) will need to be
provided by SCWC staff to be input into the model for future system analysis.

Ardurra assumes minimal updates will be required for the hydraulic model since the model was developed
and calibrated in steady state in 2022 for the consolidation study with PPHCSD. Ardurra assumes that a total
of ten (10) as-builts will be reviewed as part of this effort along with updated pump curves and operational
data updates.

Planning Criteria Development

Ardurra will develop planning criteria to evaluate the water distribution system under MDD plus fire flow (FF)
conditions. This will include criteria for storage capacity, pipeline velocities, pipeline headloss, and system
pressures. Ardurra will also compare recommended criteria for SCWC with AWWA guidelines and planning
criteria from nearby agencies.

Capacity Related Project Development

Using the existing calibrated hydraulic model, the water system will be analyzed under existing and future
MDD, PHD, and MDD plus FF conditions to determine hydraulic deficiencies based on the recommended
planning criteria. Future growth areas will need to be provided by SCWC staff.

Steady-state scenarios to include the above simulations will be updated into SCWC's mode accordingly.
These simulations will be used to identify and size hydraulically deficient facilities for the capital improvement
program (CIP). A global fire flow analysis will be performed to determine fire flow locations that “stress” the
system the most. Individual MDD plus FF simulations will then be analyzed at these locations to determine
the facilities necessary to adequately meet fire flow demands.

Deficiencies in the system will be analyzed with respect to pipeline head loss/velocities, system fire flows, and
system pressures. Desktop analysis will be performed to evaluate pumping capacities and storage
requirements per pressure zone against recommended planning criteria.

Please note that Ardurra has not included costs to perform a hydrogeological study to determine short-term
and long-term groundwater supply fluctuations or effects of local well interference on pumping capacity,
though may be added upon SCWC request.

Draft Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

Using the results from the capacity evaluation study in Task 2.4 and prior projects and studies, Ardurra will
develop a prioritized list of facilities to be included in SCWC's 10-year Capital Improvement Program (CIP).
The plan will be phased in 5-year increments. Cost estimates from prior plans will be escalated to current year
based on ENR's Construction Cost Index and assigned an appropriate inflation escalation rate. Local bids will
be analyzed to reflect cost estimates that are typical of the SCWC's service area. Ardurra will also interview
SCWC's staff and grant funding consultant to discuss financing avenues for SCWC's capital improvements.

1401 Commercial Way | Bakersfield, CA 93309 | 661.529.2190 | www.ardurra.com



March 20, 2023
\/ Page 5

A draft CIP table will be provided for SCWC comment.

Workshop 1 will be held to receive SCWC staff feedback associated with the Draft CIP.

TASK 3 - MASTER PLAN REPORT
31 60% Submittal

Ardurra will document results associated with Tasks 2,3, and 4 into a 60% Draft Master Plan report that will
be submitted to SCWC staff for review and comment for a period of 21 days.

Workshop 2 will be held to receive staff feedback and go through questions and comments of the 60%
submittal.
3.2 90% Submittal

Based upon review comments and feedback in Workshop 2, a 90% Master Plan report submittal will be
provided for review and comment for a period of 14 days.

33 Final 100% Submittal

Ardurra will finalize the 2023 Water Master Plan with SCWC staff comments incorporated and submit
electronically along with related files including updated mode! files.

TASK 4 - MEETINGS & COORDINATION
4.1 Workshops

This task includes work associated with preparation and travel time associated with Workshops 1 and 2.
Meeting agenda and minutes wili be provided for each Workshop.

4.2 Project Meetings & Interviews

Eight (8), 1-hour projects meetings are budgeted for and anticipated to be held with SCWC staff, grant
consultant, or fire department for the duration of the project. Meeting agenda and minutes will be provided. Al
project meetings will be virtual.

43 Board Presentation

Ardurra will attend and present Master Plan results to the Board. This task includes work associated with
preparations and travel time associated with a 1-hour Board presentation.

COST & SCHEDULE

Attachment A includes the proposed fee and schedule to complete Sheep Creek’s Water Master Plan project.

1401 Commercial Way | Bakersfield, CA 93309 | 661.529.2190 | www.ardurra.com



£202/02/€ 1 jo | abeg

$1507 Suiddiys ‘Sunuiid ‘janes) ‘sjeudiew uoeluasasd pue doysysom ‘adeajiw sapnui

51505 - jer03gns xsey

__ovo'zzrs  EECUATEE W
o JrEsC TUBL | [sinow - Im30agns ysey
061'SS 008$ 06£°'vS [¢14 [4 8 8 1 1 uOI1RIUASAId Preog (34
085°9S 085'9S 82 A 8 9 4 SMOIAIDIU| 1§ SAUIIN 103(04d v
0£9'8% 009°1$ 0L0'LS 413 4 44 v 4 (7} sdoysysom 184
ovy'ozs oov'zs 0vo'stS 8L [4 [43 :14 144 S uoneupIoo? g SSUNIA v
Asel
S£9'SS 00Z$ SEV'SS s 4 4 8 n 1 {1e1wgns %001) |euy (33
ovy'1I1S opP'11S 0s [4 0z 81 8 4 1e3wagns %06 [43
0LY'BTS 0LY'6TS 8 ) 0f [43 91 v 1e3uWqns %09 1€
SYS'9ES 00Z$ SPE'9ES LST v 29 8$ 9z L VL LT €
jysel
045'22S 0L8°22S v6 of ov 0C v weidosd wawaaoidw| ende) yeuq [3¥4
086'v1$ 086'v1S 89 ov v v wawdojanag 193014 palejay Aidede) vz
0L8'ES 048'€S 81 4 9 1uawdo|3na( euall) duluueld (34
002'SS 00¢2'SS 8z v [ |3PON J|NeJpAKH g puewag atepdn 7T
0927'8% 097'8$ 9€ 91 91 v MaIAaY 1 u01113]j07) e1eg |54
08€'SS$ 0s 08£°SSS 1474 0 (443 06 87 v uonen|en] walsAS JNEM 14
AseL
SS6'ES SS6'ES 12 ot [0]¢ 1 uonessiviwpy 13loiy €1
08528 05578 01 01 Sdunaap $53440.4 [
0L1'ES 008$ 0LE'ZS o1 v v T 1 HOAIN 171
S£9'6S 008$ S18'8S w o1 v [ 74 T 4 T
uvonessiuiwpy g Juawadevep y23losd
ysei
00011 005615 00'552S 006928 00'50£$ ey
(3}
0 i
294 150D {231) 150D Jogen sanon-soqen |datiBiysinupy 133uibu3 Ja6ouopy JAMBINIY abioy) woieaiesis Alewwng Jagwiny
1aloig jc10) | 128410 1331049 ¥seigng TS 1al0i4 1391014 10010y -ut-jodiutid uonudisSaQ yseIgns ysewqng

YdaNdav
ue|d 43)SeN 131 £202
\/ \ {3MOS) Auedwc e 33ds) daays

al 134




uoneUesalg pieog *

Hute

== i
== vz

e

MIIADY POday ueld 1S YRI( - T JOUSHIOM'

-

| ZLoh

I3 vZi6LiL 14 AeD L vZi6L/L UY

SARD pL b2/L/L VON

o

Lorein nuy

sAeD LZ €ZNIZL V4

wn

[ X AL A S ]
r1 €2/0EL MUY sAep p| EZIELILL UOW

Aep L £2/0L/LL VY

L)

1 €201 N3
2L €TE/LL UL sARD LC EZ/ZLIOL Uy

£ €Z/LL/OL PIM  SABD 06 £2/8/9 NU)

1i¥AQNN 11¥20aY1I0

VdNadyv

S = vTI6LIL b4 SABP Z9L €2/9/9 NUL
MIIABY dID Hesq - L dOYSHIOM (¢ 6 €Z/0TI6 P3M Aep | £2/0216 PAM
g €a6LBaNL  SAeD pi £2/1Ei8 NUL
v EC/OE/B PAM  SARD 09 ££/8/9 NUY
$9 €296 PIM  SARD 09 EZISLI9 NUL
FARR /(T L shep pi £2/02/v NuL
CaivLI9 PAM  SARD OE €Z/HG NUL
— ey ¢ TS POM  SABD OE £2/02/v UL
o £2/02/6 POM  sKep OLL £2/0Z/¥ NUL
HOMIIH 1L ' €261/ POM Aep | ¢Zi6LIY PAM
® €261V POM Aep | £2i6LIY POIM
vZ2.904 vz, uer €438 £ AON £¢. 190 £ dag £e. finy €2 toune 2. Aew £2. 10y

33%UPd4 Yy uodeingl uelg

ugjq J31seN J1eM £202
(OMIs) Auedwo) Ja1em %931 daays
3INA3HIS 133r0Yd

uoneluasalg preog
(ienwang %00L) VI £°E]

M3MaY IMOS

lenwans %06 Z't

MDIADY LOd3Y ue|d J31SeW HeI( - 2 JOUSHIOM
MIIADY DMOS

enwang %09 L €

HOdaYy ue|d JBISEWN - € NSEL

M2IABY diD Y - | dOuSHIOM

MINIY TMIS

we,boiy wawanoidw| |ende yeIQ 52
WBWH0I3A3( 1991044 PRIy ANdedeT) ¢
uawdojaasq eUaIY UbISIQ £2

12pOW 1NespAH § pUBRWASQ ePIN 22
MaIAdY F UONIDNOT) €1er] LT,

Aepdn ue|d IASBW JARM - 7 XSB)

HOMI UL

v W 193f0ag - | yse)

IweN yse|

8L

Ll

at

St

143

113

[43

13

[+]}

ai



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Future Share Program 2023

Purchasing shares from shareholders:

e Limit of 5 shares

e Maximum of 50 shares per year, not to exceed SCWC 20% ownership of outstanding
shares.

e Purchase shares at $1,100 per share and sell shares at $3,250 per share.

The Purpose is to raise the value of your share and the revenue from the sale of shares will be used to
upgrade the system.

e Tier 3 revenue will fund this Program.
e Priority of Tier 3 revenue
o Pay for additional wells.
o Fund $200,000 for system upgrades.
o Remaining revenue can be used for this program.

The Board of Directors will adjust the size and scope of the program, it will dependent on funding in
Tier 3.



susodag 21ey 431 AlYIUOA/|IX

JUN0J22Y apeJsdn waisAs
1UNOJ2Y 1UBWISSASSY
1UN022Y JuawaAosdw| jeude)

UNOJ2JY ||3M
09'756'68 ¢ €0068'ST S EI8LLT S
00'086'€C 00°000'G1 92'G66'8 68'C6¥'CL 88'66E'8 05'65¥'GlL 92'666'8 .vm.mmm.m 8.°0v€'CE 8E£'680°LY Iv101
- $ = $ = $ = % - - 034
= $ < $ o $ = 9 - AON
3 $ = $ 3 $ = $ - 100
- $ S $ = $ = $ - d3S
o $ S $ = $ = % - onNnvy
= $ = $ = $ - $ - anr
= $ = $ S $ = $ - INNr
- $ = $ = $ = $ - AV
00S66'S $|000S.E $|v8e6ecz $|9L¥6re  $ | 9E90F'C glossyl'y $ ¥8'62€'C 61°8v9°L 91'8€9'8 6191921 ydv
00ce6'S $|000S.'e $|egsczz $|czesee ¢ | ¥6'€90°C $]98838'c ¢ £8'862'C 99°CLy’L Sh'oEL'8 ¥6'282°L1 g3V
00066'S $[00052€ $|68G0Lc $|#8BSLE $ 80092 ¢ $|6L€ce8c $ 685012 00'8pS'L 96’86, G8'8E9'LL g34
000009 $|o000S2€ $]0.0z8C ¢$]60i8F'E  $| 05699t $106829C $ 0.°02E'C 6y ErL'L 12185, 0y’ LSO'LL NV
JUSWISSasSSY opelban JUSLISSassy | juewaAoidw| se94 VMIN SouBUajUlB\ " abelon) WEE abesn | o] | 9Des( (€101 | UUOW
00°S$ LI IPM wayshg 00'1$-c401L | 0G'1$c401) [OV'LS-€RCIBIL| (BMIEIOL sbesn ¢ o011 | ebesn zZ 4811 £c0e

sysodaq Ajyjuopy



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR APRIL 2023 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL # 8 |WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. AF. |GPM
1 102000 162 233280 335280| 44823.53( 1.0288| 233
2 132000 151 217440 349440| 46716.58| 1.0722| 243
3 136000 177| 254880| 390880( 52256.68| 1.1994| 271
4 14000 15000 16000 14000 132000 174| 250560| 441560( 59032.09| 1.3549| 307
5 28000 168| 241920| 269920( 36085.56| 0.8282| 187
6 140000 13600f 167| 240480| 394080| 52684.49| 1.2092| 274
7 148000 172| 247680| 395680 52898.4(1.2141| 275
8 249000 203| 292320 541320( 72368.98| 1.661| 376
9 181000 172| 247680| 428680| 57310.16( 1.3154| 298
10 105000 135 194400 299400f 40026.74( 0.9187| 208
11 248000 183| 263520f 511520| 68385.03| 1.5696| 355
12 187000 172| 247680| 434680 58112.3|1.3338| 302
13 244000 181 260640| 504640| 67465.24| 1.5485| 350
14 162000 172 247680 409680| 54770.05| 1.2571| 285
15 175000 169| 243360 418360| 55930.48( 1.2837| 291
16 200000 186| 267840| 467840| 62545.45( 1.4355] 325
17 169000 169 243360 412360| 55128.34( 1.2653| 286
18 186000 174] 250560| 436560| 58363.64| 1.3396| 303
19 171000 176| 253440| 424440 56743.32} 1.3024| 295
20 189000 178 256320 445320| 59534.76| 1.3664| 309
21 177000 176| 253440 430440| 57545.45( 1.3208( 299
22 192000 172| 247680 439680| 58780.75( 1.3491| 305
23 233000 174 250560 483560 64647.06( 1.4838| 336
24 309000 195| 280800{ 589800( 78850.27( 1.8098| 410
25 350000 199| 286560| 636560 85101.6( 1.9532| 442
26 239000 160| 230400| 469400| 62754.01| 1.4403| 326
27 41000 35000 38000 99000 176] 253440 466440| 62358.29| 1.4312| 324
28 89000 76000 83000 174| 250560| 498560| 66652.41| 1.5298( 346
29 46000 235000 42000 201 289440 612440| 81877.01| 1.8792| 425
30 241000 178| 256320 497320| 66486.63| 1.526| 345
TH's 190000 602000 16000 177000f 4883000 13600 7554240| 13435840| 1796235{ 41.227
AF. A.F. A.F. AF. AF. AF. Av, mgd mgd cuft/day afd
0.5830009 1.8471924 0.0490948 0.5431114 14.983124 0.0417306 169 0.243685 0.433414 57943.07 1.3299
AF.
23.17963

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22



€102 WM uononpay

£1L0Z Uim uonanpay

£L0Z Y uonanpay

£10Z Yim uononpay

EL0Z Yum uononpay

£L0Z Uum uononpay

€H0Z Uwm uononpay

2207 sA

995£97 9%
c08 266°9€ 886 b 8650/ 6vL'v8 8896 182°€0L  |eb2'/8 12818 zeL0L 80v'9v LLLGE Ty 4'v usuod
86t 0.2 9ee Gig Ge9 1z ¥SL 299 919 €€s 6cE 682 L0g Wd9 usuod
10S'0SE  |960'9L £2r'6l 262'0¢€ 659'9¢ 860'cy 686"t 122'8¢ ££2'9¢ 118'0¢ G12'02 Z85'sL G96'LL 40H U;sU0D
€102
IP6EL8  |6LLED FAN A2 L 08188 ££8°08 952901 [/£6°06 1S0'L8 $85°0. £SEEY 18LEY 160'LY 4'v usu0d
¥05 6lE 65¢ £95 599 065 9./ 989 765 zes gle 6vE 00¢ Wd9 usuod
ZSS'vSE  |vro'sL 672'02 Z6S'sE LLY'SE L1Z'se G8Z b z19'6¢ 90€'sE 1p2'08 688'8l z18'81L 668'LL 40H usuo)
14104
ISI°719  |99Z LY Slv Iy /8185 96592 S10zs 52069 €201 0EV' 19 £20'99 2669V 890°9¢ 010°9€ EXAETS)
(174 Log ZIe szy 8.5 925 ¥0S ££5 144 €L £pe 162 €92 WdO u;suoD
Lez'sez  |S26'LL Zro'sL 9ve'se GOE'EE 0/€'LE £90'0¢ 108'0€ 65292 L£9'62 ziv'0z LLL'SL 989'Cl 40H u;su)
%G1 %L1 %8~ %81~ o6 %l %EE- %02- Yol Y- SL0T
v126.9 |180°0E 09 685Gk 195709 /5818 FVRT) v12 16 20029 Z€T s vLO8Y 95E°6€ 986°0€ "IV USUGD
\zy 0zz 9€ee €€e 51 266 965 vEL 68V ¥6€ 0se 8le 9z2 Wd9 usuod
268's62  [EOL'EL 62’6l 658'61 18€'9Z 159'SE ¥6S'GE £LE'2Y 881'62 25222 G16'0Z vrlL'LL 86v'El 40H u;su0D
%91 %6 1- %0 %GE- %82- %Ll le- %l | %lo- %9C- %E %01 %Ge- 910z
18€'8GS  [GBLGE €LLSY 0zr 08 ©88°0S 68669 SP6'6S 961'65 €ry'SS £59°/Y 990°GE 651 € 1€6GZ "4V USUo)
Sve 19z SvE 89¢ ¥8€ 80S 8EY v Sov 65€ 952 181 98l WdO u;suoD
LEZ'shz  |88S'SL Z16'61 £96°L2 691'2Z LLE'0E zL'9z 984'sZ LSL've 85102 GLZ'SL 880°0L lZL'LL 4DH usU0D
%82Z- %%t %E %b2- %0~ %0€- %Cy- Y- Yo¥E- %EE- Yove- %GE- %8E- 1102
€69 166 |92L0E 1¥9°LE ZL0EY WwE1S 9v9°09 £86 L9 TLL9S 26905 96/ Ly 15162 861°€E 292°S¢E "3V USU0D
62¢ 0zz ¥8z vl 18¢ 44 Z5Y szy 0.€ GLe €12 892 .52 Wd9 u.suod
c09'L1ez  [ezi'sl 66E°9L 29.°81 ¥9£'22 LLy'92 000'22 0£L'v2 280'22 90z'8L 10L'21 L9v'pL 09€'Sl 4DH usuoD
%0€- %8 - %9L- %6€- %6E- %6E- %0P- %GE- % 0P~ % L~ %LE- %= %S L~ 8102
096'89%  |90.°62 926'L€ GZESY €02 06 60¥'9S 8€8°6S S69° Y 889°'6€ 909°Z€ 10.€2 10262 26982 "4V USuoy
062 1z (74 LEE 6.¢ Ziy 80V 188 062 ¥82 €/l ¥0Z 602 Wd9 usuod
6.2'v0z  |ove'zl 206'€L yL'6L 898'12 z.S've £28'v2 697'61 882'2L L8E'9L 228'04 086'0L L8Y'ZL 40H usu0)
%02- %82- %9€- %0b- %Ep- %9v- %6~ 9E6- %l A %0€- %L 6102
966'€6v  |ECL EE £0v'EE 1896 88G5°6S 809'GS ¥68°25 €686 9v8'SY 058'62 20€°92 29092 S6.72 "IV USue)
90€ we 414 £9¢ 6ly 9oy (342 86¢ gee czz z6l 1z €02 WdD usuoD
cglL'siz  [eer'pl 0SS'pL LP9'Lz y1z'v2 £2z've 61252 ¥10'€2Z 0/6'61 £00'El ISP £5E°LL 801'Z) 4OH Usuod
a0 L- %G2- %0€- SolE- e Yovrb- %01 %0t %85- %Eb- %l %EE- 0z0Z
9S86£20) |8vE00 2zl |1228E 92l |Zp08Z 281 |80vZ66ZL |19606°961 |Z66LLP6L |8SELZ LGL |9BLOE8EL [88960°00L [6SESBS'Z6 (61206968 | ddAdD @AY
6.29¢S  |pviTE S0Z'6E yiv oy 8vy'85 1S5°2S 8£829 v10°29 ySe8Y 12ThP 9e1'Ze 109'62 08982 "4V usuod
zee 6€2 962 S62 b ozy 6St 89Y £5¢ vee sez 6€2 602 Wd9 usuod
£09'EEZ  |€92'7L 80°'LL 70921 09v'sZ 690'G2 2LE'12 0v0'4L2 £90'L2 G9Z'6l 866'El 168'Z1 £6Y'ZL 40H u;suoD
Yok b 0T b- A Yol e %2~ %6E- %62- % Vol € %LE" %L %0€- 1202
2911678 |686ZE €Ll |PELOOCL [P18B062SL |PL6POESL |9LLOL6GL |89v090ZL |28989'8YL |62000°9Ch |Z8YELLL |€SEB0ET6 [2vEVI0'88 | ddQdO AV
06LG56v  [196'92 96Z'9¢ L1E°8E 968'8Y 92.°85 $68°05 el WS Ly Z6Z°0v 909°6E 815'62 $91°82 ‘4'V usuod
rie 161 €2 082 69¢ 62v LLE Lib ¥8e 9ze 882 6€2 90z WdO usuoD
996'6lz  |pb'LL £62'Sl 212'91 662'12 186'62 0/1'22 ¥9.'€2 112'0Z 16G'ZL 0LS'SL 868°Z1 892'Zl 4DH u;su0D
086" Yobe- %05- %Sy Yol %CS- %0p- Yol b B %8 L %Ch- Yol e (4404
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GL8LZG06 |ZZyr8Sh8 |€£9055 €8 |88YIEE6L | ddOdD @AY
/60801 |000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 296'82 8v0°42 21292 0.£'6Z “4'V usuod
89 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 812 /61 9lz S8l WdO U;su0D
280'2¥ 9192l Z8L'LL 8E9'LL 1S0'LL 49H u;su0)
%001- %001- %001- %001- %001 %001- %001- %001~ %65- %8¢- %8E- %8€- £202
IVLOL 03d AON 100 d3s ony anr NP AV ddv HvN a3J NV
%8 1" [%8- [%5- [%91- [%2 [%61- [%2Z1- [%e- [%6- (%L1 [%0 [%z2-
WY3A-0L NOILAWNSNOD
19€¢ uoneindod

J




£10Z 01 pasedLiod uonanpey |

1202 0 pRJRSLIOD UONINPEY

916°2¢ 090°L¢ L9P'ES £58°SS 669°€9 695°09 189'SS [2:1 4% 4 $09'LY 2802 €LL0E 151°vE 4v Iv1OL
BEL'VEY'L 820'v10't 115'828 88P'EEY'T 0SE'SLLT $01'8E0'Z £00'92V'Z oYy ve8's 199'248'L 182'82¢'L SLLOVE'L 502'88Y't 40 V101
z0°ZYs 2£9'619'¢Z  [296'vr9'9LL |09€'12l'0L oon.hﬂuu.wﬁu L [ovi'vey'LL |005'20Z'8L [029°65.°0Z |0Z0'€€L’6L |00S'9vL'8L [8S¥'0LL'PL os.nm.a L |065°€89'0L |000'620°0L |PL2°LEL'LL 9 V101
000 [] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ASOHdd
£9°6€ 991'zzL't  |oos'ieg'zL [0 008yt 001'95Y 005182 002'6EL'T 00£'182'Z 002'S8€'Z 008'886 009'699 005'22€ 002'292 009'0SZ LM
9129 SS1'80L'T  [000°26Z'0Z  [000VEL’L 000'SY'E 000'569"L 000'226't 000'598'2 000'8S 000'04€ 000'9Z 000'24 000’9 000'219'2 000'228'¢ 8 #1I°M
81051 Z8L'EVS'0  [000°cH6'8y  [000'ELl’E 000'204'Z 000'99E'D 000'550°S 000'805'9 000'900°9 000'9vL'y 000'269'¢ 000'188'¢ 000'8L2'C 000's82'2 000'828'2 S #118M
89} 29T'eL 000°8¥S 000'54 000'0} 000'22 00025 000's1 000'SE 00042 000'2 000'H4 000'ZEL 000442 000’9 V¥ #119M
244 L££'96 009°0ZL 0 0 0 4 000°45 000'vEZ 000'8€ 009't 000°14 000'¥¥L 000822 000'Z VE # IPM
¥6°'1L6 S19'S00'y  |000'Z96'6Z  |000'0L8 000'920't 000'182'¢ 000'0St 000'€98'Z 000'829'S 000'68%'S 000°EH8'C 000'£18'E 000'¥8L'Z 000°LY 000°0} VZ #I19M
££'¥6) 026'99v'8  |295°Ze€'€9  |ose'ses's 000'00%'S 0r9'vZ9'S 000'£ES'S 026'€LL'S 022'08%'S 008'orL'S 8S0'L1S'S 000'€91'S 080°'210'S 008'vBE'? $11'808'Y puuny
3V 139N0 STIVO 6102
veLve 986°6€ S66°vS 62209 +96°S9 el £61°€9 S08°LS LhSE ov'ee vLLEE oLTee 4V IVLOL
106'2L5°) £61'20L'L 911'96€'Z £9L'v20'2 ¥E0'v28'T 88E'554'E 882'€5L'T £PS'8LS'T 0r0'08S"L pZE'SSY'L 18Y'LLY'L L2580} 40 W1oL
88'y8S 8G0'€8Y'SC_|9LZ£19°06F [00S'OLE'LL |009'LEOEL |vv6ez6 LL |OVL'8Z9'6h |9LL26V Lz |00£°Z09'EZ |009'v6S'0Z |002°8€8°8L [00L'vv¥'LL [$28'588'0L [008°900°LL [262'2¥8°0L BRIAT)S
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [ AasOHdd
vi'el 182064 00€'L16'S ooL'0L 002'L4 [ 005'v22 008'50L 00£'908'Z 009'804°L 002'28% 00L'v81 009'88 008'221 0 LL#1IeM
£€0°2¢ 886'S6E'L  |000'6EY0L  |000'0LY 000'22 000'02 000'wL 1 000'6Z 000152 000'550'Z 000'€2 000'SS 000'€2 00008 000'vE 8#1OM
[:]% 741 LLO'YSP'S  [000'96L°0v  [000'06E'T 000'220'¢ 000'045'S 000'951'9 00012 000'200'€ 000'0LL'9 000'625°¢ 000'2v€ 000'0v% 000228y 000'814°S S #1I9M,
0192 69£°€9L'L  (000'Z0L‘8 000'0€ 000’81 000'12 000'€52 000'08%'2 000'ZEL 000'8Z 000’71 000'vt 000't2 000'82 000'1€ VP # 110
so'ovL 600°Z0L'9  (000'cra‘sy  [oo0'08Y'Z 000'244't 000'L0'9 000'578'9 000'SZ 000°'S% 000°520'S 000'204'8 000'08%'S 000'€98'y 000'sP2'1 0 VE # IIPM
Wve 99L'TLS'L  |000LLELL  [000'2 000'€Z 000'v4 000'¥5Z 000'282'L 00088 ¢'E 00074 000'24 000'1} 000'22 00029 000'221 VT #1IBM
10'80Z 6£9'G90'6  [9/6'0L8°29  |008'v16'S 009'20L'S vp6'988'S 0¥2'v5L'S 926'056'S 000'v56'S 000'259'S 000'19'S 009'SLE'S $22'824'S 000'280'S 260'18v'S jouuny
Y "14'ND STIVO 0202
L19'8E 808°¢Y 6S¥'1LS 981'29 065'89 1S6°LL 860°L9 10Z'19 £Y0'LS S6E°6E S02'tE 016°LE 4v Iv1OL
=UORONPeY [BI0L $26'589'L 069'808'4 18Y'292'T €LY'22L'T 22'886'C ¥98'vEL'E 9EV'E26'Z 216'899'C 826'€22'C S69'vLLL orL'ovy'L TLL59°L 40 V101
94'929 V6L L0%'ZC_96¢ Z9Z'¥0Z  |000°G65'¢L |000'ZZZ PL_|008'ELL'9L |00 VIE 0Z |00V €SE 2 |08L 8¥Y'EC |00E 298°1Z |8vS'Sv6 6L |086'¥E9'9L [026°528°ZL [099'k28°0L [808'¥SE'ZL 9 TVLOL
000 0 0 [ [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 as$OHdd
2T9E 8v0'8.S'L  (008°c08‘'LL [0 0 00821 001'£08 00’8262 001288t 00€'115'E 00612 006'S 008'y 00124 ooyl LL#I9M
£€69LL 98L'v60°S  (000°60L'SE  [000'B9E'E 000'956'¢ 000°ELL'S 000'12 000’84 000'v2 000'6t 000'8€L 000'Z1LE'9 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000'52€'9 8 #119M
0L's6 259'69L°'y  [000°68L'LE  |000'Zt 0007t 000'608 000'552'9 000'86¢'9 000'€82'S 000'¥58°S 000°22L'S 000'52 0005} 000'92 000'94 S #119M
090 £02'9Z 000°961 0 0 000°Z1L 000'51L 000°¥L 00024 00064 000'8€ 00062 00021 000'€2 000°21 VY # lIPM
[4 413 8rO'EYs't  |000°ZpS'LL  [oco6268'2 000'v8L'Y 000'822'% 00062 00061 00064 000'02 000°LE 00082 000'SH 000°'vZ 000'21 VE # lIPM
£0°vZ) prLPOV'S  [000°CZY'OP  |0000Z 000°SY 000088 000'88"L 000'85€"2 000'€8Y'9 000'795'9 0009222 000'LEY'Y 0002} 000'62 000'2Z VZ #1I9M
98°LIZ LL6'L6Y'6  |96¥'666'0L  |000'182'9 000'8¢0'9 000'€55'S 000'656'S 000'814'9 089'SLL'9 000°'086'S 899'250'9 080'908'S 021'££6'S 095'29¢'S 80V'L06'S fouuny
3V 1410 S1TVO
120z
$98°6¢ $08°8¢ 658°'8p SIEYS L6L'v9 81669 05119 $¥50°SS 8€6°8Y 91ty L6L'SE 966°L¢ 4V IVLOL
=uoloNpey (ej0L 029'205'L 890°069'1 150'82V'T LLY'898'T 826'228'C 929'v.18'T $92'v99'T 929'86£'2 902'261'Z 6v.'088'} SLZEES'L £PL'ES0'L 40 TV.10L
10'06S €86'80L'GZ |96 €0t 261 |00V'889'LL |00Z'9¥9'2L |00L€Z6GL |00Z bOL'ZL |00S'SLL'bZ |002'205'1Z [002°826'6L |00L°2p6'LL [006'8v6°SL |000'890'vE [968'89%°LL ooc.E.N— O TV1O0L
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AaSOHdd
et 9SE'€L9'}  [00L°9LS'ZL  [000'SS 002'L 00t'L 002'1€2 005'¥25'C 002'€€8'¢ 005'€8€'2 001'208'L 008086 000°Lt 0 0 LL#1OM
£2'66 625°€ZE'y  [000°OPE'ZE  [000'SS6't 000’72 000} 000'42 00018 000'24} 000'€20'L 000'20L'y 000'282'y 000'6€L'9 000'22L'S 000'v56'9 8 #19M
81°68 0SH'LEL'e  |0OP'eSL'ZZ  [oov'or 000'888'Z 000'8E¥'Y 000°'600°S 000°'229'S 000'SS¥'9 000'+02'€ 00092 0002t 000'54 00021 00005 S#IPM
[£4] L8 L0v 000°900'c 0001222 000'8Z1 0 0 [} 000'vY 000'8L 000'€Z 000'21 0 0 0 VY #119M
$6°8¢ $26'969's  [000°€69'ZL  |o00'EY 000502 000°'vZ 00062 0002 00054 000'86¢°L 000°'926'% 000'6¥S'y 000'586 00021 000182 VE # IPM
166 09L'SEL'y  |000'LEG'OE  {000'I2S 000'v92'€ 000°ELL'S 000'%L8'S 000'89%'9 000'ZL9'% 000'100'S 000°0€ 000'€H 000'8t 000'94 000'€8 VvZ #1I9M
1% <44 166'992°6  [960°450'eL  [000'zvE'e 000'6¥1L'9 000'62€'9 000'€04'9 000'9€'9 000'99€'9 002'160'9 000'062'9 000'560°9 000'992'9 968'950'S 000'220'S jeuuny
A L34nd $ITVO Vb2 YbE- Yolrir %Ot~ %St %St Bt Satrtm %0t ] Y%t %ZE-
%l- %ol l- %S~ %EL- %9~ %8~ %6- %01~ %t %01 %9 %0 f4414
0000 000°0 000°0 000°0 00070 000'0 0000 000°0 9T [1441% S00'vE 198°v¢ 4V IVL0L
=u0IoNpay [elo L 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 £02'962'% 929'v6S") 815'18Y'4 18'815'L 40 WL0L
LE'SYL €82'1€E'9  [000'8SE'LY |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 009°SEY'EL [000°62¢'LL  [00Z'Z80°EL |OOZ'LOE'LE 9 vioL
000 0 0 0 0 0 o ) 0 0 ] ) 0 [ 0 aSOHdd
9’0 256'9 000°ZS 009'cl 000°vt 00Z'L1 00Z'L LE#1PM
yZ'LS v86'€6¥‘Z  |000'SS9'8L 000'€88'y 000'0LE'y 000'492' 000'L¥9'y S #loM
9.0 SSL'EE 000'8vC 000'228 000'22 000'21 000'2¢ S#1PM
8kt LY'LS 000'S8E 000’94 000'€2 000’892 000'08 VP #1I9M
SET 90v'Z01 000'99L 000'209 000'6€ 000'9€ 000'68 vE #1IPM
60 suL'oy 000°'S0€ 000'064 000'52 000’8} 00022 VZ #1IoM
8928 0vS'Z09't  ]000'2¥6'92 000'755'L 000'886'9 000'206'S 000'0¥¥'9 fouuny
EAd ‘14N STVO %004 2001 %001~ %001~ %00L- %00L- %00L- %004~ %05 SelrS- %9E- %LE"
%001~ %00t~ %001- %001- %001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %91 %81~ %E- %8 £20Z
ViOL V101 W10L 930 AON 150 d38 onv anr NOF AV ddv oV 834 NVl
dvO3d ¥V3A - § NOILONAONd
( /L




L1-11 paling duing

110z asedwod

61-6 Pelind dwind

8102 aiedwo)

610z asedwo)

020z 2sedwo)

ZZ-tb-L PolInd dwng

1202 aredwo)

910t 156 866 996 zL0'L €91’} zE's vov'L 60¥'L ¥95°L S18°L W't 9 LO0L
80¢ 88z 992 95¢ 13 oLe v 0S¢ 8¢ 29¢ 19¢ gee 8 # IOM
siz 85z e 8ez 5z 082 cse €se sse 7 28 g€ S #llem
Vel v51 0eL SiL oL 00z 00z €52 g5z eee ece o€ Vb # oM
-1 S1L siL SiL vl o8t 08z 10¢ 62 SvE oee oee VE #1IoM
0 0 201 101 05 05 05 0 0 0 ez vz VZ #1I0M
vEL 981 %L 51 ovL vl 1 wi vl e SpL e jouun,
1102
808 682 LIS S0S 916 20S 6. VLL SvZ'L 60¢°1 LIE'} 1S0°} 9 V1oL
152 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LLRIOM
62t 91 191 st 191 vl S0z vz e 158 526 oze 84 IOM
e 6L 8zL vzt 6Ll vzL 8.2 viz 622 162 662 98z S#IOM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 6L 152 £1z 661 VP #19M
sz sz [12 sz sz sz g€ 9 561 2L 1z SiL VE #1IOM
0¢ ot sz 4 > 0g 6 szL el Si1 051 0 vZ#1IoM
9Lt sLL BLL it Lz 72 vzl szL se1 21 621 1eL fouun
Yle- Yol b= Eo L %8 %64 %d G- Yl b1 %l l- Va9t~ %l 2" %0t 8102
8LV’ X! A 1821 ZIEL 8.T') 282t 162°) 982’} ZIE'L V6T | 901t 51101
152 152 152 152 152 152 152 162 152 152 153 15z L1 # oM
€9z 58z e 652 852 6t z61 861 861 51 €61 181 g #llom
667 06z 8z o0sz 162 961 61 So1 cL1 [ 891 ) S#llom
e 102 07 102 6Ll 90 91 61 681 581 6Ll V2L Vo #1I9M
0 0 0 0 9 2oL 9 981 981 6L 981 8yl VE #llom
622 981 0z 2L 851 vaL 68l 621 oLt 0z 80z o5t VZ#IoM
vzl sz1 9zL 8zL 8z1 7L 6Ll vz1 [ L 501 201 jouun
%E8 %04 %¥S %SS4 %991 %GS5 %19 %EL %E %0 Yo~ %9¢ 6102
900'2 8¥6'lL [ S66'L 0902 00T 196'L 096’k 00T 1£8°) 6v8'L LLp'L 9 WLOL|
133 162 15z 15¢ 152 13 152 133 152 3 152 152 L1 #IIOM|
ose cee cce €se zze e 298 29 29 562 8z 0z g #lom
oie z0¢ 662 66z g1g Le 208 61e g e 608 s0¢ S #loM
008 962 592 e ose 7 208 62 BLe 052 262 2z v #1I9M
62¢ eze cce 1ze we Le Le 81E e vze ze 0 VE # oM
eee 61E ece 9€e 6ee e z62 98z 90¢ z9z 6.2 o5z VEZ i#leM
geL €L zet gL ceL oL 151 21 cz1 zzL 2z cz1 fouun
%9E %S %8Y %SS %08 %29 %ES %1LS %89S %0 %ty %92 0202
668') 208t 88L°L 167} 1L 926'} 1002 1802 780T ¥20'T 8802 9002 9 VIOL
152 152 133 152 152 1Sz 152 152 152 152 133 152 L1 #IBM
€0g 682 8z 262 ¥4 gee zse 8¢ c6¢ 96¢ c6¢ 156 8 #llom
€8z 20z Lz 9z 682 62 00¢ 662 96z ae oie o1e S#lIoM
12z 2z 12z w2z 2z 85z 0e sig Sve vse 8t 00€ vy # oM
81E sz¢ 90¢ 562 88z ue sie Sig o1g cie 80¢ 62¢ VE #1IPM
eee £ie Le s1E e e e eve 15€ sie Sve sce VZ#lPM
ovl orL gel 8L 51 51 9L 961 L ec1 ecL =L jouun
%8 %l 8- 0L TPl Yod- % %t %b %EL %EL %9¢ 1202
90'C LEL'T 699°L 6LL'1 851} 8L 206'L e’ S16°'L 6.6’} 6¥8'L 9v8'l 9IvIOL
9lE 152 152 152 152 T3 152 152 133 152 152 152 1L # oM
cie 00v cig ose s9¢ ote 9€e sLe 62¢ 66€ 91g Le 8 # IPM
206 282 uz viz 08z 192 82 ole 05z 8Lz 987 8.z S#loM
sce cov 0 0 0 p724 9z 95z 05z 90¢ 12z 2z Vo # oM
662 sze vee £8e 96t s0¢ e vee ece zie cce oge VE #1PM
1ee 8ze 81E sLE zze 9z¢ vee ece 19¢ ece 96z 60¢ VZ#1IPM
L ZrL vl oL [ vl vl 1oL L ov1 ovL ovl jsuuny,
0L %81 Tol- s %l Yot %G %G P %G Yok i- %5 Z202
1] 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 1902 1922 061'Z 661°C 9 IVL0L
15¢ 152 53 152
e ove oce sze
vie 90¢ €8z 962
sce 61E ece o8
61E zrs 5vg 6y
e2e e 00€ voe VZ #IPM
siL 961 grL oL fouuny
%004 %001 %001 %001~ o001 001" %001 %004 %8 bl %81 6L €202
534 AON 190 FES 5NV 30T NAT AR v N 831 NV

JLNNIN H3d SNOTIVO IOVHIAY




H1d3Q dNNJ s

S0S S0S SO0S SO0S SO0S S0S SOS S0S  SOS
69¢
9s¢

€ € €T €C € €T g€ €T €
-23q -AON -PO -das -8ny -nf  -unp -Aepy -ady

S0S
(444
S9¢

4
-lep

€c0c¢ /1 ¢CO¢
S0S S0S SOS  SOS

6LC €8T 60¢ 60t
vLT 19T LT 9L
€¢ € T U
-qa4 -uer -23g -AON

d VT TIIM e

S0S
0€
64T

44
-0

S VT T1IM e

S0S
(4013
€8¢

[44
-dag

S0S
L6C
€8¢

(44
-8ny

S0S
L6¢
18¢

[44
-Inr

S0S
6¢
6LC

[44
-unf

S0S
06¢
/44

(44
-Aein

S0S
88¢
(444

[44
-1dy

S0S
88¢
TLe

[44
-JeA

S0S
88¢
vic

[44
-ga4

S0S H1d3d dANd
06¢ d VZT1IM
9L¢ SVYZ11aIM

f44
-uef
009

sieah ¢ / s|ane7 491ep AJYIUOIN  YZi T1IM

00S

ooy

0o0¢

ANVIWOD YALVM AdTHO JddHS

00¢

00t

1334



Y1daQ dwindemm== 4 V€ # TIIM e S VE # TIIMN e

€20¢ /1 ¢cOc¢

09v 09y 09 09y 09y O0Sy 09% 09y 09y 09y 09y 09y 09F 09y 09y O9r 09 09r 09y 09y 09r 09y 09 09% uidaqdwnd
€/T 99T v6T 687 T0E T0€ T0€ T0E 86C V6T v6C V6T V6T V6L 687 ¥6C dVEH#TIIM
¥9Z /ST SLT SLT 08T 68C 68C L8T 68T ¥8C T8C 08T SLT SLT 08C 08T SVE#TIIM
€ €T € € € € € € € € € € W W Tw T TW T T 1w w w w w

-23Q -AON -390 -das -Sny - -unf -Aey -idy -Jely -G4 -uer -33Q -AON 10 -dos -Bny -np -unf -Aeiy -udy -ley -ga4  -uef
00s

osy

oov

0se

— 00¢

0S¢
00¢
0ST
00T

0s

1334
siedA 7 / s|ona 491 AJYIUoIAL YEH T1IM

ANVIWOD YALVM NI4HO JddHS



Y1daQ dwngesm== 4y # TNIM == S i # TIIM e

€c0¢ / ¢cOc¢

09y 09v 09y 09 09y 09y 09y 09% 09 09¢ 09y 09y 09 Ovy Ovy Oy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Opy Obvy yidagdwnd
¥67 867 GSOE OI€ TIE “OE tOE vOE POE +OE tOE T0E TIE TIE TIE TIE VP #11IM
787 /8T T6T 86T 80f T6T T6C T6T T6C T6Z T6GT T6C 88T 88C 06C 06C SVV#11IM
€2 € €C € € € € € € € € € € W w W T T W T T w 1w w«

-2aQ -AON -0 -das -8ny  -nr -unf -Aey -udy -Jely -ga4 -uef -23Q@ -AON -390 -das -Sny -nr -unf -Aewy -ady -ien -go4 -uef ¢
00

—— osv

ooy
0se

_— s 00€

0s¢

00¢
0st
001

0S

1334
sieah z / s|ana Ja1ep A|YIUOIN  Yi# 11IM

ANVIWOD Y4LVM ATIHO JIIHS



yidaq dwing s

d S # T1IM e

S S # TNIIM e

OoZv 0Ty Oy OZr OTy OTY OCy OCy OZY Oy Oy Oy 0Ty OZy OTy OTy Oy Oy 02y OTy Oy OZy Oy Oy yidag dwnd
$4T 6.7 16T 88T S6C S6C SOE SOE 00¢ O00E S6Z G6T 16T 1TI6C 16C €6C dSHTIIM
€97 897 LT [LT [LT 98T 16T S6C S6C 16T 88T 98T 6/T 64T 18T I8 SSH#MIM

€2 €T €T €T €t €C € € €T € € € € €W €W T TwW ¢ T TW T w 1w

-33g -AON -0 -das -8ny -inr -unp -Aey -idy -JeA -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -390 -d3s -8ny -nf -unr -Aepy -idy -JeN -g34 -uer

osv
00
0Ss€
pesnr s p— 00€
\I\
0S¢
00¢
oSt
001
0s
0
1334

siedA g / s|ana7 4218 AlYIUOIN  SH 1AM

ANVIWOD YHLVM MdddD dddHS



YidaQ dWngemme ¢ 8 # TIAIM == S § # TTIN
Oby Ot Ovy Ovvy Obv Ovb Ovy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovk Oy Ovv OvP Oy OVP Ovy Ovy Obv Ovy Ovy Opy yidagdwngd
8TE 07f VEE €EPE EVE EPE €VE EPVE 8PE BEE 8EE 9E€E VEE PHEE VEE BEE d8HTIIM
90¢ 90f GIE OCTE O0TE 0TE STE LTE LTE 6TE STE CCE 0OCE 0OCTE OCE TCE SBHTIIM
€C €T €T €T €T € €T €T € € € € T €W T€w I TW T Tw T w 1w w uw
-29Q -AON -390 -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aewy -idy -iey -ga4 -uer -23Q -AoN -0 -des -8ny -nfr -unf -Aeyy -ady -ie|N -g34 -uef
00S
oSy
ooy
— =—— 0S€
__—
—
00€
(0174
00¢
0sT
00T
0s
0
1334

sieah g / s|anal 1918 AJYIUOIA  8# T1IM

ANVIWOD YALVM NITHD dddHS



YidaQ dwng e d TT |[dM e S TT ||3/W\ e

€c0¢ / ¢cOc¢

00TT 00TT OOTT OOTT GOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT O0TT yidagdwnd
€96 €96 0.6 896 0/6 0.6 0.6 0.L6 0L6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6L6 d IT M

6v6 8v6 8¥6 8¥6 6V6 6V6 6V6 6V6 LV6 (V6 8Y6 8V6 8¥6 L¥6 8V6 8V6 STT M

% T T Tw Tw w w wt w«

€ € € g € €& W 1w
-inf -unp -Aey -udy -sepy -ga4 -uer

€¢ € € €T €T gt
-unf -Aepy -ady -aely -Qa4 -uef -33Q -AON -PQ -das -3ny

-23g -AON -PQO -das -Bny  -nf -

0ott

0s0t

0001

—m
0s6

006

058
1334

sieah z / s|ona Jo1ep\ AlYIUOIAL TT# 11IM

ANVIWOD dALVM MATHO Jd4HS



o Vv & &
A\/\(/ Av\(/ Ax/?/ \C/f/

T A T S I S Y N e U o T N O I S VR S S Vo
/xl/ AV// \r/i/ A.\/\l/ \(/\(/ A\/\// A\/\(/ \C/\(/ \C/\(/ A.\/)./ \C/\(/ \C/\(/ AV?/ Ax/?/ As/\(/ ?/),/ \r/\l/ \C/\(/ \C/\(/ )\/f/ )\/\(/ \(/\(/ A\/\(/ A\/\(/ A\/\(/ OA../)./ K K g K
& e o &
0

QL
QY AQY QY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY AQY A0 A0 40V QY QY Q¥ A0 O
EEEEEEE S EEEEELEEELEEEEEEE S

0t

09
08
00t

(e7 4

— ovt

091

08t

MoO[,] [puuny,

00¢

ANVIWOD YdLVM AdTdD ddIHS

WdS NI MO



T S VN N T VI O N S YR
A

Q¥ AQY AQY A0Y QY O
EEEE S

~ A A
NN A S\ A AN IA NI VA CEA A AN BN A AN AN
GG G o o I Y O i G Y o g T o o
U s iy iy s i P P VPN PN VP Vi i Ol (O I S I A A A

anuipy Jod suoq[en [e10],
ANVIWNOD YALVM AHIED JHIHS

A&

&

&

RN

0

0s¢

00s

0S4

0001

0SZ1

00ST

0SL1

000z

0see

00sZ

Wd9 NI MO



€C0¢ -810¢

0ol
..... oLl

| ieese |

memm&U<ZO~PUDDOmmme<>>

ANVIWOD YALVM IO dddHS




	Agenda 5-16-2023.pdf
	DOC058.pdf

